
Physical Location: \ 
200 Canal Street 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-7006 

t 

Mailinq Address: 
P. 0. Box 100 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 321 70-01 00 \ 

\ 
Liaison Off icer[sk 
1. Genevieve L. Turano, Director of 

Services, (386) 427-1 361 r- 2. Name, Title, Phone number 

Fax No(s): (386) 423-71 75, Fax 2 
E-mail address: glturano@ ucnsb.net 
Web address: http://www.ucnsb.net 
Federal Employee ID No.: 59-1 7771 26 

ENTER CORREC!~ R @ p p b W :  

Genevieve L. Turano, 1 
Vice Pres. of Communication 
(386)427-1361 ext.7124 

d /  - 
(386)424-2700 
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The following section is applicable ONLY to companies’$yith d/b/a as part of their official 
company name. \ 

All official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing 
The “Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s o 
the mailing name shown below for your company. If yo 
correspondence in another mailing name, please make 
provided. The name can be no lonaer than 58 charact 
be part of the official company name. 
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CCA Official Document 31 231 2004 7:50 AM 

Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject : 

Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: TJ805 

Okay. Undocketed till you advise otherwise. 

Thanks. 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 7:49 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: TJ805 

We need to  contact the company to  confirm and to  see if d/b/a is registered. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2004 4:46 PM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: TJ805 

We received an MCD update from from Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach, and they indicated what 
is apparently a new d/b/a of "Sparks Communications" on the form. 

Should we open a docket for name change? 


